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DATE: May 4, 2015
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Melinda H. Watts, Engineering Specialist 111, Division of Engineering f‘f\mw
John Villafrate, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel /,/

RE: Docket No. 140194-WU - Application for amendment of Certificate No. 405-W to
add territory in Marion County by Tradewinds Ultilities, Inc.

The above-referenced docket was opened in error. Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. (Tradewinds or
Utility) believed that it needed to amend its service territory when the territory map it submitted
to the Saint Johns River Water Management District (SJIRWMD) did not match the service

territory approved by the Commission. It filed an application for amendment on October 3,
2014.

Upon closer inspection, the Utility found that the map submitted to SIRWMD was incorrect. On
May 1, 2015, the Utility filed a statement that it is not providing water service outside its
approved territory, and withdrew its petition. Thus, pursuant to Administrative Procedures
Manual Section 2.07.d(1), this docket should be administratively closed.
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